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Re: Grievance filed by Richard Mann against the David R. Cheriton
School of Computer Science

Richard Mann <mannr@uwaterloo.ca>

Fri 11/18/2022 4:35 PM

To: Adrienne Dwyer <adrienne.dwyer@uwaterloo.ca>

Cc: Alice Raynard <araynard@uwaterloo.ca>;Paul Stolee <paul.stolee@uwaterloo.ca>
Bcc: [redacted]

B 3 attachments (4 MB)

Re: Grievance filed by Richard Mann against the David R. Cheriton School of Computer Science - Richard
Mann <mannr@uwaterloo.ca> - 2022-06-26 2357.eml; Re: FW: Grievance filed by Richard Mann against the
David R. Cheriton School of Computer Science. - Richard Mann <mannr@uwaterloo.ca> - 2022-08-05
0245.eml; image001.png;

Dear Adrienne Dwyer, Tribunal Clerk,
CC: Alice Raynard, and Paul Stolee,

The grievance was sent to the Provost on June 26 2022, with supporting documents.
I am including the letter and attachments here.

A further letter, answering questions of the Provost, was sent on Aug 5, 2022, also with
supporting documents. They are also attached here.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Sincerely,
Richard Mann

From: Adrienne Dwyer <adrienne.dwyer@uwaterloo.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Richard Mann

Cc: Alice Raynard; Paul Stolee

Subject: Grievance filed by Richard Mann against the David R. Cheriton School of
Computer Science

Dear Professor Mann,

My name is Adrienne Dwyer and | work in the Secretariat’s office, providing support to
Alice Raynard in her capacity as Secretary to the Faculty Grievance Committee.

I am writing to you to confirm that we have received your formal Grievance and
supporting documents, and we will be in touch soon to provide next steps. If you have
any questions, please feel free to reach out and we will be happy to assist you.

Best wishes,

Adrienne

Adrienne Dwyer

Tribunal Clerk

Secretariat of the University of Waterloo<https://uwaterloo.ca/secretariat/>
519-888-4567 xx47570
adrienne.dwyer@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:adrienne.dwyer@uwaterloo.ca>
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From: Provost Office-General <ProvostOffice-
General@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:ProvostOffice-General@uwaterloo.ca>>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Richard Mann <mannr@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:mannr@uwaterloo.ca>>

Cc: Kim Gingerich <katgingerich@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:katgingerich@uwaterloo.ca>>;
Alice Raynard <araynard@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:araynard@uwaterloo.ca>>

Subject: RE: Grievance filed by Richard Mann against the David R. Cheriton School of
Computer Science

Dear Professor Mann,

By way of this letter | am connecting you to the Secretary of the FGC, Alice Raynard, as
per your request to move to internal arbitration. Alice will be in touch with you in the
near future as to next steps. Please connect directly with her should you have any
questions.

Best regards,
Kim

As secretary to the FGC Committee, | would suggest that you reach out to Alice Raynard,
copies on this email.

From: Richard Mann <mannr@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:mannr@uwaterloo.ca>>

Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 12:55 PM

To: Provost Office-General <ProvostOffice-General@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:ProvostOffice-
General@uwaterloo.ca>>

Cc: Kim Gingerich <katgingerich@uwaterloo.ca<mailto:katgingerich@uwaterloo.ca>>
Subject: Re: Grievance filed by Richard Mann against the David R. Cheriton School of
Computer Science

Nov 12 20222
Dear Provost Rush,

| do not have contact information for
Chair of the Faculty Grievance Committee (Paul Stolee).
Will you please provide contact information for FGC and a contact point for Paul Stolee.

In fact it would be best if you could write a letter to Paul Stolee indicating this path will
be taken.
Will you do that for me?

I am concerned since | read policy and it said there was some kind of deadline involved.
Therefore | must formally register an internal arbitration tribunal before a specific
deadline, therefore | inform you of now NOV 12 2000 to initiate a formal grievance
process.

| need to ask of the FGC, how do | file a grievance.

Sincerely,
Richard Mann
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